



Student Senate Meeting Minutes

May 9, 2019

- I. Call to Order 2:03pm
- II. Roll Call
 1. Jonathan Leong SS Incoming President
 2. Adrian Garcia Club and Outdoors club
 3. Carlos Mercado C.A.R.N.A. L President and CAEB Commissioner
 4. Lexi Lopez SPEAK rep
 5. Oscar Mendoza Plascencia ASCRC Advisor
 6. Andria Delara Candidate for SS or CAEB
 7. Ahriana Levingston SS President
 8. Kat Mendoza SS Secretary
 9. Halimeh Edais
 10. Thui Nguyen
- III. Motion to move approval of minutes 4/25/19 for next Meeting
 - Ahriana Levingston makes the motion, Carlos Mercado Seconds.
- IV. Reports
 - President's Address: Empower students to be involved in student government and make them feel welcomed. Diverse in the sense that there are individuals who have many ideas and find a way to collaborate. Less restricting when it comes to the tasks every officer has.
 - Updates: Stress Relief Event: Event is done as a way to help students with their stress upcoming with finals and provide an opportunity for clubs to recruit more students to their clubs. Vendor is confirmed. Approved and Funding will be used for the Event. At the event there will be bounce houses, donuts, dartboard, etc. Clubs are being encouraged to table at the event. By Friday evening clubs need to report to CAEB Commissioner of their participation. The event will go from 10am- 2pm in the Quad.
- V. Unfinished Business.
 - CRC Aramark Opinion: Ahriana Levingston addresses this discussion.
SAC Student Advisory Committee (District meeting)
Highlighted Ideas/ Goals:
 1. More Fair Prices
 2. More Variety/ Rotating Menu
 3. More flexibility (Food Days)
 4. Find another location on campus
 5. Use of culinary program
 6. Later food availability
 7. Negotiations with student organization (Student club price)
 8. A Subway or other vendor on campus
 9. Seasonal specials (have them more often)
 10. Vegan/ Vegetarian options
 11. EBT options
- VI. New Business

- Student Government Vacancies: There is a need to fill positions, and we want to reach out to more students.
- Have training dates for the Summer for officers. Open to have officers send their availability to SS President
- Groupme being main form of communication between officers. Shared documents are also being discussed as an idea.
- Have an unofficial meeting to discuss Bylaws and Constitution.
- Discussed how appointments will work and how the application looks like. The term of office starts immediately. Due by May 14th.by 4:00pm. Appointment Vote and Oath of Office and Interviews will be Thursday May 16th, 2019.

VII. Open Forum

- Reimbursement Funds (Outdoors Club) \
- Requesting Funds for Camping Trip 24-25th (Outdoors Club)

VIII. Adjourned at 3:06pm